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From: Ross, Jim

Sent: July 25, 2002 1:18 PM

To: Scattolon, Faith

Cc: Jollymore, Brian; Henderson, Tony; Keizer, Paul D; Surette, Tim; Lane, Stuart, Wheaton,
Thomas; Conway, Jerry

Subject: Nova Stone Exporters (Digby quarry)

Faith:

We met with Nova Stone Exporters representatives this morning.
DFO attendees: Ross, Jollymore, Henderson, Keizer, Wheaton, Surette, Lane (NWPA).

The proponents about 2-2.5 months away from being able to approach NWPA.

Items discussed:

e What is required of the proponents with respect to the blasting in terms of the blasting guidelines

e procedure for dealing with review of small streams found on the property; who makes HADD call, authorization
requirements, etc.

e review process requirements (NWPA, Fisheries Act, CEAA) for the marine terminal

Other points discussed:

e Proponent made aware that we take public consultation very seriously

e Proponent made aware that the entire project both on land and marine including shipping, etc. would be included in
scope of any CEAA assessment.

Jim

Jim Ross

Section Head

Habitat Management Division,
Fisheries and Oceans

Bedford Institute of Oceanography
(902)426-6111 (ph.)
(902)426-1489 (fax)
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